

Associated Researcher

Juliana Canedo



j.canedo@campus.tu-berlin.de

Curriculum Vitae

Juliana's research focuses on urbanization processes in poor areas in Brazil, especially favelas and squats.

She completed her doctoral dissertation, "Right to another city: squats and favelas as tactics for struggle and transformation" (in Portuguese), at PROURB-FAU/UFRJ (Brazil) with a 9 months Doctoral Sandwich at Bauhaus-Universität Weimar, in April 2017. In 2012 she completed her master's thesis, "Urban Interventions in Favelas - the architect in the collective process of construction and transformation of cities" (in Portuguese) at PROURB-FAU/UFRJ (Brazil).

In 2008 she made a one year post graduation course entitled: Sustainability in the project: from object to city, at PUC-Rio. Before that she studied architecture and urbanism at FAU/UFRJ (Brazil), where she graduated in 2006. Before joining the Habitat Unit Team, Juliana worked as an assistant professor at the Department of Urbanism at FAU/UFRJ (2014-2015). There she taught several disciplines, such as "Urban Design", "Urbanism and Environment" and "Analysis of the Urban form", where she tried to combine theory and practical work. She also developed with Prof. Paula

Albernaz the elective Discipline "Transformação do Espaço Construído", where students and professors developed design projects, technical reports and events that helped the inhabitants of a favela in their struggle against eviction and also to provide elements to improve the quality of their spaces. She was also a researcher at the Núcleo de Atividades de pesquisas e extensão sobre o Morar, PROURB-FAU/UFRJ(2010-2017).

Juliana is also co-founder – with Jacira Farias – of Dois Tempos Arquitetura e Urbanismo, an architecture and urbanism atelier, where she developed projects in different scales, from housing and commercial projects to urban planning and design. Among her work, there were several studies and design projects for favelas such as Rocinha and Cidade de Deus. In 2010, along with Jacira Farias, Victor Andrade, João Huguenin and Patricia Maya, she participated in a national competition entitled Morar Carioca, that intended to select 40 architectural offices to develop projects for urbanization in 200 favelas in Rio de Janeiro. The competition was focused in methodological approaches and their proposal was selected as one of the best five works presented.

Education

2013–2017

Doctorate of Urbanism, Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro, Brazil, and Bauhaus-Universität Weimar (Thesis) Right to another city: squats and favelas as tactics of resistance and transformation (Supervisors: Prof. Dr. Luciana Andrade, Prof. Dr. Frank Eckardt)

2010 –2012

Master of Urbanism, Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro, Brazil. (Thesis) Urban interventions in Favelas: the architect in the collective process of production and transformation of the city (Supervisors: Prof. Dr. Luciana Andrade, Prof. Dr. Eliane Bessa)

2008 –2009

Specialization in Sustainability in the project. Pontifical Catholic University of Rio de Janeiro, Brazil. (Thesis) Participation in the process of project (Supervisor: Prof. Dr. Alfredo Jefferson)

2000 –2005

Diploma in Architecture and Urbanism, Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro, Brazil.

Employment History

2010– 2017

Researcher

Prourb/ FAU/ UFRJ, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil

2013– 2017

Member of the project: A moradia popular e a metrópole atual: reflexões e proposições para e a partir do Rio de Janeiro, coordinated by Prof. Dr. Luciana Andade, Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro.

2014– 2015

Assistant Professor

Department of Urbanism, FAU/ UFRJ, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil

2006– 2013

Partner/ co-founder of Architecture and Urbanism Office

Dois Tempos Arquitetura e Urbanismo

2010–2013

Member of the project: Formas de habitar a cidade: a ação dos pobres pela moradia, coordinated by Prof. Dr. Luciana Andade, Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro.

2011– 2011

Collaborator in the State Housing Plan of Rio de Janeiro

Ambiental Engenharia, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil

Research Projects

2013– 2017

Member of the project: A moradia popular e a metrópole atual: reflexões e proposições para e a partir do Rio de Janeiro, coordinated by Prof. Dr. Luciana Andade, Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro.

2010–2013

Member of the project: Formas de habitar a cidade: a ação dos pobres pela moradia, coordinated by Prof. Dr. Luciana Andade, Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro.

Teaching Activities

2016

Participation as Assistant Professor in the Summer School “Housing Infrastructures” in Berlin – TU Braunschweig and Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro. Coordinators: Prof. Dr. Victor Andrade, Prof. Almut Grüntuch-Ernst and Prof. Dr. Vanessa Carlow.

2014

Supervision of Graduation Conclusion Project: Ocupa Carrefour. Quebrando os limites da cidade. Architecural project (Graduation in Arquitetura e Urbanismo) - Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro.

(Student: Paula Miranda

2014

Supervision of Graduation Conclusion Project: Mais que uma casa, uma vida: recomposição urbana de Senador Camará. Urban project (Graduation in Arquitetura e Urbanismo) - Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro. Student: Evelyn Corrêa

2014

Supervision of Graduation Conclusion Project: Revitalização do Rio Jacaré. Urban project (Graduation in Arquitetura e Urbanismo) - Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro. Student: Fernanda Barbosa

2014

Co-Supervision of Graduation Conclusion Project: Intervenção em Mangueira e Ilha das Cobras. Urban project (Graduation in Arquitetura e Urbanismo) - Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro. (Co-supervisor). Student: Erika Toledo. Supervisor: Prof. Dr. Luciana da Silva Andrade

2014

Co-supervision of Graduation Conclusion Project: Hostel Santa Teresa. Architectural project (Graduation in Arquitetura e Urbanismo) - Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro. Student: Gabriela Lemos. Supervisor: Prof. Dr. Luciana da Silva Andrade

2014

Member of Graduation Course Conclusion Examination Boards at Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro. Students: Mayana Ferreira, Camila Sardenberg, Mariana Amaral, Mariana Bicalho, Rebeca Braga, Diogo de Souza, Thiago Lamenha

2014

Member of Board of JICTAC/2014, Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro

2011

Member of Board of Workshop Urban Design Tactics. - Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro and Aalborg University. Coordinated by Prof. Dr. Victor Andrade.

2006

Member of the Organization of the Seminar and Workshop “Habitar a Cidade”, Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro

Publications

Book Contributions

(2013) Múltiplas faces do porto do Rio ou onde reside a maravilha: a

riqueza socioespacial da moradia popular. *Reverso de um espetáculo urbano: desafios e perspectivas para uma arquitetura habitacional popular*. 1 ed. Rio de Janeiro : Casa 8: Prourb, p. 73-91. With Luciana Andrade and Maria Lais Pereira.

(2011) Proposta 103 *Concurso Morar Carioca: plano municipal de integração de assentamentos precários informais. Catálogo propostas metodológicas*. 1 ed. Rio de Janeiro : IAB/RJ, p. 27-34. With Jacira Farias, Patricia Maya, Victor Andrade and João Huguenin.

Conferences

Conference Papers

(2016) Time to Resist: Housing struggle in Rio de Janeiro, *International Conference Housing Activism: Beyond the West*; Södertörn University, Stockholm, Sweden, May 27- 28 2016.

with Jacira Farias, João Huguenin, Patricia Maya and Victor Andrade
(2014) Intervenções Urbanísticas em Favelas Construindo uma práxis possível na cidade do Rio de Janeiro, *I Seminário Nacional de Urbanização de Favelas; São Bernardo do campo, SP, Brazil*.

(2014) Favela Partida: Políticas de reassentamento e luta pela permanência na comunidade Indiana, *I Seminário Nacional de Urbanização de Favelas; São Bernardo do campo, SP, Brazil*.

with Jacira Farias (2014) Políticas Públicas e Precarização da Moradia, *I Seminário Nacional de Urbanização de Favelas; São Bernardo do campo, SP, Brazil*.

with Luciana Andrade and Maria Lais Pereira (2012) Múltiplas faces do porto do Rio ou onde reside a maravilha: a riqueza socioespacial da moradia popular, *54 International Congress of Americanists*; Vienna, Austria.

with Jacira Farias, Patricia Maya, Victor Andrade, Wagner Rufino and Marcio Nisembaun (2012) Cidade Mosaico, *II Congresso Internacional Sustentabilidade e Habitação Social*; Porto Alegre, Brazil.

with Jacira Farias, Patricia Maya, Victor Andrade and João Huguenin (2012) Favelas cariocas: participação e sustentabilidade no projeto., *II Congresso Internacional Sustentabilidade e Habitação Social*; Porto Alegre, Brazil, May 28- 31 2012.

Conference panel chairs

(2016) *International Conference Housing Activism: Beyond the West*.
Lecture: Time to Resist: Housing struggle in Rio de Janeiro. Södertörn

University, Stockholm, Sweden.

(2016)Sqek Conference. Lecture: Spaces of Experimentation: building urbanity through struggle in favela Indiana. Rotterdam, Netherlands.

(2015)Sqek Conference: Squatting houses, social centres and workplaces: a workshop on self-managed alternatives to capitalism. Lecture: Housing struggle in Rio. Barcelona, Spain. With: Julia Villela.

with Luciana Andrade(2015)XVI Enanpur Conference. Lecture: Estratégias veladas de segregação: uma discussão sobre moradia popular e o papel do arquiteto. Belo Horizonte, MG, Brazil.

(2014)I Seminário Nacional de Urbanização de Favelas. Lecture: Favela Partida: Políticas de reassentamento e luta pela permanência na comunidade Indiana. São Bernardo do campo, SP, Brazil.

with Jacira Farias, Patricia Maya, Victor Andrade and João Huguenin (2014)I Seminário Nacional de Urbanização de Favelas. Lecture: Intervenções Urbanísticas em Favelas Construindo uma práxis possível na cidade do Rio de Janeiro. São Bernardo do campo, SP, Brazil.

with Jacira Farias (2014)I Seminário Nacional de Urbanização de Favelas. Lecture: Políticas públicas e precarização da moradia. São Bernardo do campo, SP, Brazil.

(2012)Formas de Habitar a Cidade Seminar. Lecture: Intervenções urbanas em favelas: o arquiteto no processo coletivo de construção e transformação das cidades. Rio de Janeiro, RJ, Brazil.

with Luciana Andrade and Maria Lais Pereira (2012)54 International Congress of Americanists. Lecture: Múltiplas Faces do Porto do Rio ou onde Reside a Maravilha: a riqueza socioespacial da moradia popular. Vienna, Austria.

Grants, Awards and Fellowships

2016

Award as supervisor of the Graduation conclusion project “Ocupa Carrefour. Quebrando os limites da cidade”, author Paula Miranda. Opera Prima National Competition of Graduation Conclusion Projects, Brazil.

2015

Award as supervisor of the Graduation conclusion project “Mais que uma casa uma vida: recomposição urbana de Senador Camará”, author Evelyn Corrêa. Competition of Graduation Conclusion Projects for Social Housing, 3rd International Congress in Housing in Lusophone space

2015

**PDSE/ CAPES Doctoral Sandwich Scholarship (9 months)
Bauhaus-Universität, Weimar**

2013– 2017

**CAPES Doctoral Scholarship
Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro, Brazil**

2010– 2012

**CAPES Master Scholarship
Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro, Brazil**

2010

**Award in Morar Carioca Competition: Conceptualization and Practice in
Urbanization of Favelas. Secretaria Municipal de Habitação/PCRJ e
Instituto de Arquitetos do Brazil**

Other Projects

2013

Urban projects for favela da Rocinha. Arquitraço, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil

2012

**Local Urban Diagnosis of the favela Asa Branca. Morar Carioca, Rio de
Janeiro, Brazil**

2012

**Macro Urban Diagnosis of the favela Santa Efigênia. Morar Carioca, Rio
de Janeiro, Brazil**

2009

Urbanization of Praia dos Anjos, Arraial do Cabo, Brazil

2008

**Urban Diagnosis for favela da Rocinha. Arquitraço, Rio de Janeiro,
Brazil**